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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

The Trusieas pressnt their annual report together with the financial statemenis and awdibars’ report- of the
charlable company far the year 1 Seplember 2022 o 31 August 2023 The annual report sanes e purposes
cf both 8 Trustees' report &nd a directors’ repart and strategic reperd under company law.

The academy frust opergies 4 primary academies in the Morh East. li= academies have a combined pupd
capacity of 1554 and had a rofl of 1323 in the school census on October 2023

Structure, governance and management
& Constitution

The academy trust 8 & compamy Emited by guaraniee and an eempl charily, The chantable compamy's
memorandum and articles of association are the primary goveming documents of the acedemy trust. The
trustess of Stesl River Academy Trust are also the direciors of fhe charitable company far the purposes of
comgany law. The charlable company operates as Stesl River Acadeny,

Details of the Trusiess who served during the vear, and o the date these aocounts-are approved are included in
the Referancs and administrative detalls on page 1.

e Members' liability

Each member of the charitable company undertakes to conirbute o the aasets of the charitable company in thea
gvent of it baing wound up whis they are 2 member, or within ong year afier they cegse to be 8 member, such
amount 35 may be required, nol exceeding E10, for the debis and liabilfies coniracied before they ceased to be
a member,

& Trusiess' indemnities

The acadermy st has purchased insurance to protect Trustees and governors from claims anisng against
peghgent acts, emors or pmissons occurring whilst on academy businass

& Method of recrultment and appolntment ar election of Trustees

Trusiees are appoinbed by members in sccordance with the academy rusfs Aricles of Association. Thers s 8
legal minimum of thees Trustees The Board of Trustees assesses what experlize i requires 1o strengthen itz
actvilies and responsibiites and prospectiva frustess and governors are approached on that oasis. Efforts ane
made lo find locally based indiideals wio meel the requined crilera

# Policies adopted for the induction and training of Trustees

Tha training and irsducton provided lor new rusteas and govemors degands on ther exisling experiance
VWhera necessary, indociion and frairing is provided on charily, aducabonal, legal and financial mafters. All new
frustess and govemnaors mest member of the key eadership personnel and are given a tour of the academy and
the chance to meesl with staff and studenis.

All frusiees and governors are provided with copies of policies, procedures, minutes, accounts, buggets, ptans
and other documents hat they wil need o undertake their roie. As thare might only be ane or wo new rusless
of QOWEMMOTS it any year, induction is failored specifically o the ndividual,
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
[& company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Structure, governance and management [continuaed)

& Organisational structure

There are four levels of govemance which are the members, the fnusiees and the executive team, fogether with
the kay lsadership parsannal and local governing bodies

The acadarmy trust has three members. The members determing the objects of the academy rust The
members also recelve the annual reporl and fnancial statements. The members appoint nusiees The
avarnding role of the membears i o overses and hold the rusieds (O acoount

The bustees delermmine the policles and ethos of the acadermy sl They have an cbiigation o ensure high
standards angd hald the Local Govemning Bedies to account for the performance of schools within the scademy
frust, The lrustess ensure that sound and appropriate financial govemance s in place, approve the acadamy
irust budgat and ansure high slandards of probity in the management of public funds. The trustees approve the
Annual repart and Financial Siatements.

The rustess apsaint the Co CEOQs. The Co CED: ame given delegated responsibility from trustess for the day o
day operation and management of the academy trusl The Co CEOs have overarching responsibllity for the
performance of the academy rust and its stalf, One Co CEQ Iz also named indhidualy as the academy’s trust
Accounting Cfficer. The rode of the Co CEOs is supporiad by the Exacubve Tearn,

Reporiing to the rusiees, Local Governing Bodies are responsibde for educabionad slandards in Iheir parbicular
schood, In thelr robe In moeniorng standards, they consder and approve  self-avaluation of the schoal and
overses ihe school mprovemeant plan.

The Local Govermning Bodies of schoots wilhin e academy trust hold the key leadarship personne! o account,
In addifion to manilorng he school perfomance, the Local Goveming Body will identify & suitably skilled
Governas bo act as Safaguarding Govemnar, ensurleg that safeguarding practice 13 n ling with: the academy
trust’s safequarding palicy.

s Arrangements for setting pay and remuneration of key management persannel

The pay and remunaration of the academy's key leadershe personnel aoe sel against nalional leadership spne
point scale, raflecting national pay ewards. The Kay leadarship personniel of schools in the academy trust have
their performance appraisal carrisd out by the Headteacher. Tha Local Goveming Bodies carry oul appraisal of
Headteachers and makes recommendations an pay to the Rasources, Audil and Risk Commities. The Crair of
tnisiees camies out the performance appraisal of the Co CEQs wilh pay determined by the frusteas.

= Related partizs and othar connecled charities and organisations
The academy fnst works alongside vanous focal suthoriszs. The academy frust Has nG conneclad

prganisations but does work with local chanties in pursuit of the acliviies definad by the abjects of the acadamy
trust.
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES® REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Btructure, governance and management [continuad)
¢ Engagement with emplovees (including disabled persons)

The academy trus! isaommitied o ensuring equeality of oppartunity for a8 who kearm and wark here. We respect
and value positve differences in race, pender, sexual crientation, ahility. class and age. YWe sirve vigorously o
remove condifions which place peopls at & disadvantags,

The academy frust considers all application forms from dgabled persons, beanng in mind the apitudes of the
indviduals concerned, YWhere an existing employes becomes disabled, every effort s made 10 ensure thai
empicyment with the ecedemy frust conbinues; The ecademy trust poiicy is o provide fralning. career
development and opportunities for promgtion, which are, as far a3 possible, identical 1o hat for other

BMHoyeEs.

The scaderyy Irust works with trade unions and professional assocations across all our academias and
angages in consultation, &s requined, o arsure that &l aspects of the Chantable Company affecting ite
employess, inchiling fimanciad prd economis faciors, am discussed, conveyed and consulted on with themn.

Ohjactives and activities

» Dhjects and aims

The Academy Trust B responsible for the operation of four primary schools across Redcar and Clevaland
Aukharity,

The Academy Trusi aspires fo enswre each of our schools delivers exceptional lsaming opportenities n their
own way, but with shared velees of leaming, sccountabildy, respecl and integrity. Our strong support network
ensures that elihough we serve childran from a disadvantaged area, they have the same opportenites and
support 1 succeed as those that enjoy more forfunate circumstances, Wa use creativily and innovation 1o
broaden and despen sducational and soclal opportunities, so that our children leave s ready o succead n the
next phase of thelr educatonal joumey and are prapared o participate fully In a modern workforce and a rapidly
changing world, We prepare ouwr childran to make 2 positive impact on society, have an awareness of thair
place In the local community, and engage wholehearedly in the world In which they By

Each and svery schood is commilied fo crealing a safe, happy, nuriunng and incluslve environment; challanglng
everyons to foster 8 love of leaming, curosity, and beliaf in possibilties. and buiding a orowlth méndaet so that
wa can &l sucoeed, overcoming amy barriars that might sfand in owr way.

We wark hard to engage parents and carers and seak abuvays to partner with them in educating thalr shildoen
throughoul the whole educstional journey,

Steel River Acasemy Trust ansunes hal strong collaboration, school %o school support and the sharing af good
practice is a kay driver and is valued by all Trustess, leaders, teachers and staff within the Acadamy Trust, We
work 85 a team o defiver the besl possible education experiences for every pupdl within the Acedemy Trust and
to benafit the communities in which wa sane.
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
i A company limited by gusrantes)

TRUSTEES" REPORT [COMTINUED])
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Objectives and activities {continued)

& Objectivas, strategles and activities

1

L] L] L] L

Finance,

Fevislt unsuccessful CIF bids. RAG rale required malntenance and repairs 1o ersune work |5 priordiised
across the Trust

Source additional funding and grant schemes avaliabés o the Education sector alang with establizhed bid
writers o acoess additional funding across the Trust.

Campiate e tendering process for calerdng and cleaning services o secuse best value across the Trust,

Peopla

Ensure an effective high guabkly CPD programme is in place for staff at all levels that is aligned with the
{atast aducational research and use of technologess.

Ensure a continuous programme of support for ataff wellbaing i In place and embeddad acroes tha
Traet.

Idantify suistanding praclitiorars frim across the trost 1o make up a comprehansive and diverse schood
improvermsant beam te suppor with Improving outeomes for children

Leadership

Contirualy review tha Trust cantral team In line with growih.

Devebop Trust Growlh and Marketing Strategy to plan for future growih.

Cevelop tha role of the Trust CFO o ensure the regquiremands of the Trusl are fulfilbed

identify and davelop subjeclaspact spedalisis within the School Improvermesnt Team o suppart with
gpadific areas for improvement and increase capacily for luture growti.

CurrculumfOuicomes

Conbinwe to review and adapd curreulum o acoount for lost leaming due to COVID and to increass
attmnment levels.

Craate a highly effective Trusl cermculim o support schools in delivering Righ quality lessans in all
curriculurm areas and to offer support In areas that nead further developmant

To create clear nan-negotiablies for curiculem design, implementation and evaluation to sstabish a Trust
dantity. shared pnncples and aignment of our vision and values

Create a Trust wide assessment system for wider curmisulum subjects 10 snsure a consistent approath
across the Trust and clear expectaltions for owlcomes.

Cievelop Early yesers provision throwgh the introducbon of the Trust ‘Ready o Read’ pragramime which will
suppart chifgren and families in ensurng our youngest children are ready for school

# Public benefit

The academy trusi makes significant contrbution by its teaching and other actiilies to the advancement of
education for the ongoag benafit for shederds aged 2 — 11 serving the catchment areas of Redear and
Claveland on an open basis and set out In this report.  Tharefore, the trustees have complied wih the duly
under Section 4 of the Charity Acl 2017 [0 have due regard o the pudlic beneflit guidance published by the
Charity Commissian,

FPage



STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
{4 company limited by guerantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT [(CONTIMUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Strategle report

Achievements arnd performance

Achivamanis and perfarmance - &tendence Data 2022 - 23

Wikt Hill
Candran
Bankfields
Grangetown

04T
93%

$3.2%
94, 3%

Thers arer 4 schocks m twe Stest Biver Academy Trust, Ofsted judgements show that ail schooés are graded a3

oo

Adtainmant data for tha Trusl schools has beon made availabde by e Data Company Bal we use 10 analyse
dalm and can be sean balow —

School Trust GLD Phanics K51 -EXS
Reading |Writing Maths
SRAT B T1% 81% I57% 67 %
Bankfiekds EE% 83% 71% [65% T4%
Caedrran 47% 60% £0% |56% 60%
Grangetown 56% 67% 63% [63% B3%
W halehill B5% T2% 54% [49% 52%
SchoolTrust KEZ.EXS K52 -GDS
GPS Rd Wr Mis GPS Rd Wr Mits

SRAT B3t Bl 7% BE% 3% 28% 12% 30%
Bankfields B9% B5% B2% 92% 47% 7% 11% 18%
{Caedman B3% S ET% 1% 44% 0% 10% 25%
Grangetawn 0% 2% T4% B1% 19% 19% 7% o

hialshil BE% BE% 83% 22% 30% 21% 17% E2%

The dats genaraled has helped the Trust to draw comparizons with schools within the Trust as well as other
schools and Academy Trusts acss the Morlh East, giving us a clear picture of strangths and weaknesses and

idanffying key improvement paorilies for 2022-23
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
(& company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES® REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 AUGUST 2023

Strategic reporl (continuad)

Achievements and performance (continued)

& Key parformance indicators

The Key Pedormance Indicators {KPI) are set out in & different areas

Argy 1 Cutcomes Completed annually
Arga 2 Schoal Improvament Updated termily
Arga 3 Leadership Majority annwal, soms tarmly updates
Area 4 Safeguarding Updated tarmiy
| Araa 5 Financal Updated termiy
|Area B Govamance Updated snnualy
for Children |Evidence
EP11 Attainmen! & progress pupils [for the most recent year that data s
available)
1.1 EYFS - The percentage of pupils achieving a Good Level of B or abowe
Developmeant |5 closear o pre-covid levels (wilhin 5%
12 Y¥ear 1 Phonics screening - The percentage of pupls meeting the T5% or above
|atandard |s close b pre-covid lEvels (within 5%)
13 K51 The percenlage of pupils mesting the standard required in Reading [73% or above
I3 closer o pre=cooid levels (within 5%}
1.4 K21 The perceriage of pupils mesting the standard required in Writing  |[T0%
is closer 1o pre covid levels (within 5%
15 K21 The parcantage of pupds meating the standard required in Maths i |T4%
clogar o pra covid lawvals {within 5%)
16 K22 scom in reading is in fine or exceeds nafional figures Data
17 KH2 gears in wriling is in line or exceads national figures Data
18 K52 Progress score in maths is in fine or exceeds national figures Diata
18 K52 allatnment of SEND pupils is in line or excesds national SEND Duata
figures
114 A%Einmanl: and proogress of disadvandtaged papilz is in line or exceads  (Data
natipnal disadvantaged fipures
School
[KP| 2 |The guality of education is of a cansistently goad standand
2.1 The curriculum is ambitious, krowledge and skiils are cobarently Dala
plenned and sequenced, meet the nesds of all pupils, iIncluding those  |Repors fram SIT
with SEND and disadvantaged in all subjects Reviaws
) Teachers have saund suljecl knowledge, check pupls’ understanding  |Repods from Reviews
systemalically, create an enviranment that focuses on pupils and plam [Data
teaching to help puplls remember long-term the content they have baen [Assessment records
Taught. Menitoring records
2.3 Aszassmant i& used wall o heip pupls embed and use knowledges Assegsment ﬁemrds
fleerlly, informs isaching, identfies misconceptions and provides clear  |Data
direct faedback Monitonng records
KPI 3 Each School judged a5 Good or Qutslanding oy CHsted istal Fe
[t {Each Schoal judigad as Good or Outstanding in SEF School's SEF
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
(& company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES® REPORT (COMTINUED}
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 AUGUST 2023

Strategic repart (continued)

Achievements and performance (continuad)

KPRl 5 Schodl mprovement incraasingly led by system leaders ZIT Rewaws
SLT maonitoring
I5.1 An external review, alongside a peer review, has baen undertaken within |[FH Reports
the las1 12 manths within the Academy
5.2 Surbpect Leaders have had appropriate professional development CPD Records
opporiunities through CPD or Trust collaboration Metwork maeatkngs
Moniloring Records
53 Every Class Teacher has had approgriate suppost and fraining to CPD Records
dEl'-"EHJFI' their subject experise and pedagogezal knowlesge Oiservation Records
Loaching records
Leadership
KPIG  |Trust Board members and LGB governors cleary understand helr
individual roles and responsibiliies and are effective in their challange
and support
161 Trust Beard and LGB Membars are wall informed of the curment SEL and HT Reports
parformance of tha school through performance and Standards TELGE Minutes
fMaatings
8.2 Extemal Raport on HT Performance Mansgement shared with Trnusi Parformance rensew
Board and LGB Targels are mei and new challenging targets are sat repors
Minutes of TBALGB
meetngs
163 Appropnate CPD is sourced o nurture staff and for succession plarming [CPD Records
B4 Improved staff altendance from 21722 figures Attendance records
HT reports to TBILGE
[KPI7  |Extemnal assessment I
7 |Leadarship is at least good in the Academy as judged by Ofsted gésl;rad Reports
External reports
7.2 Leadership is 8t ieast good in the Academy as judged by external Citsted Reporis
valldation Exfernal censultanl
raports
Weilfare, behaviour and Safsguarding :
EFI & Attendance figures are al leasl in ing with national figures Altmndance Dala
KPL 8 An enteanalnbamal review of safeguarcding has (aken place, with the Safaguarding Report
rapari shared wilh the Trust Boand
KPR 10 |Al stalf have undertaken training redevant 1o thair role. as planned Trakning logs
ogramime of CPD and drected by the Trust Safaguarding Team 24 Team Minutes
KPI11  JAn annual, external Health and Safety audit has basn completed, with  [HSS reporta
|F|:|H::|w-up actions completed Repaorts to TBLGE
kP12 |Permanent Exclusion and Suapeneion figures remeln low and do not HT reporls o TBILGE
exceed national igures (2.4% suspenshons, 0 04% parmansni
exeluaiong
KP113 (Al children to have aceass o opporfuniies beyond the clrculum ag.  |HT repods 1o LGB
Irips, residentials, compablive snors, thaalre visits aie. Curricuburn planming
KPI 14 [Allschools o embead tharapeutic sirategies 1o support MHWE MHWE termly repo
Benhayviour data/records

imance
[KP1 15 |l staff have maintained & minimum resenes balance of 7% of GAG

|Trust Financial Racords
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
{A company limited by gusrantes)

TRUSTEES® REPORT {CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGLUST 2023

Btrategic report [continuad)

Achisvements and perfformance (continued)

KPI16 |A financial plan = in placs for all schools with a carry forward batance of |Budget plans

15% GAG or mare Finangizl glans
[KP117  |All schools have a costed premises plan for maintenance, repairs and  |Premises plans
upgragdes
KFI18 |Total staffing costs da not excesd 80% of schoods’ overall budgat Budge! plans

PRy Benchmarking data
KP1 18 |Cost of school leaders does not exceed 15% of schaols’ averall budget  |Budget mans

== Bencnimarking data
(P20 [The required infermation regarding Pupll Premium impact and planaing  [Pupd] Pramium Strategy

has been published on the website and reported 1o LGBsMrusteas Siatemenis
TELGE minutes
[FFf21 | The required information regarding Sport Premium impact and planning [Sporls Premium Strategy
has been published an ke websile and repoied o LGEsTrusiees Mirnutes of LGBI/TE
meatings

KP1 22 (To have positve internal and external sudt reports across the yeer. The(Audit reporis
frust fo @ going concaim

A rarge of skills are covered by members of the Trust boand Complated shills audit
Tha Trust Demonsirates Financisl Probity in all aspects of Trust finance |lntemalaxternal audit
audit reporis have all elements highlighted in green or amber} reports

Cionsistent and Robust Fmancs perdormance is mentained in all schools [Financial reports

Auidit reparts
Budget plans
'HF'I 26 |An internal audit is completed by all LGEs and SRAT TH to evaluats Ilic&rnal audas and ackon
overall periormance lans

& Going concern

Afer making appropriats encuiries. the Board of Trustess has & reasonable sxpectation thal the Trist has
adequale resourdes to confinue i opsrational existence for the loresesabls futume, For this reason they
continue to adopt the going concermn basis in preparng the finenclal statements. Further details regarding the
adoption of the going concerm basis can be found in 1he accounting polces,

Financial review

The financlal results of Steal River Academy Trust are deladed n lhe fobowing pages. I Is considarad that
finances ane sound. The principal inancal managemeant policies adopied are laid down in the Academy Trust

Handbook published by the ESFA

Tha peircipal funding sourcs is GAG income from thae ESFA. Al expenditures of the GAG income are planned
foi FuBil the obeactives and strategies of the frust

The rust accownls show that cash Delances have Deen mantaimed durlng the year. The Inistess and school
[eadership leam have reviewed revenus and capilal expendilure across the schoals, We have procurd major
service poross the vearincluding catering and deaning conlbracts
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STEEL RIVER ACADENY TRUST
(& company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT [CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Strateqgic report {continuad)

The KPis are reviewed monihly and the Schools Resource Management Sel-Assessment Tool has been used
ioinform school staffing and resaurce management plans

Schoals have invested n building mprovaments. compuler equipment and infrastneciure, ta improve provision
in the cassroom,

Durimg  the year endéd 31 August 2023 the trust had a total income of £9,414k over the four schools, Total
resources expended were £9 860k leading to el axpendiiure being £{4 3684k},

Al tha 31 Augusi 2033 the net book Value of ihe firved asaels was £6,415k; The assals wers used exclusialy
for providing education and associated support services 1o the pupils of Steal River Acaderny Trust,

= Reservas policy

Thees is a reservas policy in place and the trustees will review the feserve ievels of each academy regulady.
The reserves policy outlines that each scademy needs o keep & pruden! lesvel of unrestricled reserves designed
to masl any amergencies and ensure payments can be madce, this falls with the ESFA quidelines and is set at
7% of total income. We have also setl 8 makmuem resanas al 15% of iodad income.  If academies are above
this tweshold they have & plan of how monies will be =peni o benefit the children and esiate

Qur péan for central tnus! reserves was 1o have 4% of SRAT: GAG funding in reserve, taking 4 yrs. to bulld up
the reserves. As a trust we have decided not to take the 4th years money from the schools due to us having
sufficient fund for trust developmant. The plan is (o continue to use this money bo build the central team support

networks &nd suppor academiss estates

Each school has provided 1% of their GAG funding over the pasl 3 years this has buill the reserves o lavels
noted balow -

This will be treated as folows:

5 Year One - 2020 - 202 1: EG0.535 end of year resane,
= Year Two - 2021 - 2022 Planned approx. £121,070 (2%} end of year resende,
. Year Thres - 2022 = 2023: Planned approx; £190,208 {3%) end of vear resenvz,

The reasan for this is to provide sufficient working capital 1o cover any delays between spending and receipt of
grants &nd to provide a cushion 1o deal with unexpected emergencies such as urgent maintenance as well as
uzing the money o build 8 strorng central support metwork.  Trustees. will maenitor the level of reserves of Lhe
trust throughout the year

Total funds ressrves including fixed sssets slamds ai E8,384, 753, with resiricted standing at £502, 724 and
unraatricted standing at £1,066, 560

= Investment pollcy
The trust holds &l its surplus B8 cash to ensure # has sufficient ligud resources to meet the day to day needs of

the trust. The trustees wiil keep this under review and will ssek o ensure that retums on investment made In the
future are maximased whilst still maintaining ligudity.
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantees)

TRUSTEES' REPORT {CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

= Principal risks and uncerainties

The principal risks and uncertainties facing the acadaemy trus! ame recorded and monitored on an oparational
basis in mach school's operational risk register which knk into the scadamy trust's overall sirategic rick regeter.
The trustess have assessed the mafor rsks to which SRAT is exposed, in padicular those refating fo the
specific teaching, provision of faciMies and other operational areas of the trust and its finances. The key risks
have bean divided into five sections:

. Stratenic and Repulational Risks
. Fimancial Risks

- Estates and Comphiance Risks

- Cperational Risks

L] Safeguarding

The trustess have implemented a number of sysiems to assess risk especially in operaticnal areas and in
refation ta the contral of finence. There are sysiems in plasa to minimise risks, including operaiional procedures
(vetting of new staff and visitors] and internal financlal contrels, The risk regiater b discussed at all baard and
commities meealings so that all trustess are aware of risk and how it is contained

Trustees have appodnted an Intermal Auditor who provide a supplementary programme of work In susport of (he
External Audil Team. Tha intarnal auditors provide assurance io the board of trustaes in respect of tha Trusts'
compillaros with its financial systems and operational controls, This ensures that risks are quickly identified and

managed.

Trusiees understand their responsibliities (o ensure the trusts estale is safe, hat 8 s compliant and well
maintained, The trust has appointed an axternal Health and Safety Team who camy out annual inspections
across. all of the trust ies. they work wilh the individual Academies Health and Safaty Lead who disseminates
information and CPD across all slalf with their Academy. Al Haalth and Safety reviews are reparted 1o the Trus
Board who ensure that any remedial work is completed in the sat timae frame. Alongeside this each Academy has
a full compliance checklis! which Includes all statutory checks that shoukd be carmled plus indiviceal checks
relevant to each acadany.

The Trust has also complated a full conditions surveys of ail of s sites Including a RAAC survey. The
conditions survey 15 Used to complele a priotised estates plan of works based upon identified need.

Fundraising

Each member acadamy undartakes fundraising events. The work does nol invalve the use of any commercial
participalors or professional fundraisers, Tha academy trust adheres 1o all necessary kegisiation. Funds raised
are manitared as part of the monthly management account process as wall as by each individuat schod. Mo
complainls have been received in year. All practices are compliant with Charity Commission guidance,

Streamlined energy and carbon reporting

Asg tha truel has not consumed maore Fan 20,000 kKWh of anesgy In this reporting period, it qualfies as & low
ansrmy user under these reguiations and is not regquired 1o report on Ws emissions, energy consumpiion or
energy efficiency activities.
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
1A company limited by guarantes)

TRUSTEES' REPORT {COMNTIMUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGLIST 2022

Plans for futum periods

Stecd Biver Academy Trugt 15 commilied o improving the educabonal ouslcomes far all children acress all
schoods within e frust. Tha Trust Developmienl Plan bas been creatad with spacifle priarities m mind 1o further
develop the isadarship, govemances, financial and academic oulcomas of the rust

The Trusi will corfinue to work on the estales by finglizing the condiions survay to creale a trust wide assat
management plan. To introduce a central [T systam to ansure that compliance is being foliowad by all schoals
cansistzniy. Wa will be revisiting unsuccessful CIF bids ard locking for ofber avenues of funding o supgort

grivwth

To creste and facditate a coaching and CPD modal to trust leadsrs and ensure that the school Inset and SPD
programme is planned to suppor the needs of the staff and schools in meeting the Increasing complex needs of
vulmeratle children

To suppart schosls in implemaenting an cracy rich curncolum 1o davelop knowledge acquisilion and
undersianding To embed an enquiry-based laming approach acrass the ust to develap highar ardar thinking
To support schoods by craating a highly affective trust currculum and assessmant programms,

The Trust will continue o develop partnsrships working with other schools, including looking at tha growth
strategy and how we can work with and or suppor other schools:

Fundmg Bids

The trust is looking o develop the school's sftes. We are applying for CIF funding o mprove schools’ slles
across the nusl and ensure thal | bulldings are fit for purpose, The Trusl i currently submilting CIF bids on
behaf of all four schools wilhin the Trust. The prajecis include reofing, heating and fire salely

Disclosure of information to audilors

inacdar ag the Trusiees are awarg:

. thare is po relevant audit information of which the charitable company’s audifors are unaware, and
fheat Trusteas have taken all 2ecs hat they ought to have takan to make themseh'es aware of any
ralevant audit formation and ta astablish that the asdibors are awane af that mlemation

The Trustess® report, incompaorating a siralegic raport, was approved by arder of the Board of Trustess, as the
comparny Hireciors, on 2o+ vL. 1‘5 and sgnad on its bahall

J4

S J Powell
{Chair of Trustees|

Fage 12



STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
(& company limited by guarantes)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

SCOPE OF RESPONSIEILITY

Az Trustees, wi acknowledge we have overall responsibility for ensuning that Steel River Academy Trust has an
effective and appropriate system of contral, financial and otherwise. However, such a system is dasigned o
rraraga rathar than eliminate the risk of filure to achieve business objectives. and can provida only reascnabla
and rnat absolute assuranca against material misstatemeni o logs.

As Trustees, we have revewsd and faken account of the guidance in DfE's Govemance Hendbook and
compaiency frarmnework for govemanca,

The Board of Trustees has defegated the day-lo-day resporsiilily to the Co CEQ, as accounting officer, far
ensuring fnancial conltrols conform with the reguirernenis of bath propriety and good firancial management and
I accardance with the mquirements and responsibilities assigned fo i/ in the funding agreameant between Steel
Rhivar Scademy Trust and the Secrefary of State for Education. They sre also responsible for reporting io the
Baard of Trustees any meterial waaknesses or breakdowns in infernal control
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STEEL RIWER ACADEMY TRUST
(A company |imited by guarantes)

GOVERMAMCE STATEMENT [CONTINUED)

GOVERNANCE

The information on governance included here supplements thet descrbed in the Truslees’ reparl and in the
Slatement of rustees’ respongiblities. The Board of Trustees has formaly met 3 times during the year.

Altendanca during e year at meelings of the Board of Trustess was as follows:

Trustaa Mastings altended St of & possible
A H Duncan T 1
P Jackszon 3 3
S J Powell, Chair 3 3
2 Ryalls 2 3
« M Zinclair 2 3
K McDorssld 3 3
L Misalpevich a3 3
B AW IS 3 3
[ T 2 3

Steel River Academy Trust Mamtin & comphete and up 1o date register of interssts and we use s in mestings
and ask trustees if they can declarg mberests in decision making. Any relted parly ransachons afg dischosed in
the financial staternents

Bkifls sudit inchiding Self Evsluations wers complated by Trustees and LGB members. The resufls wers
collated and an action plan has been produced and sharad with Trustees and LGE members.  Bespaoke training
has teen organized, timetabled and dslivered to Trusiess and LGB mambers by the Trust and has includsd
sesgioma on effective support and chalenge along with in depth data fraining. Extesnal audils are being
procured and will ren in the upcoming academic year,

A Trust conference is planned for February 2024 which s 1o be atiended by LGB and Trust board members with
a strong focus on developing and growing strong Trusts.

Alongside this Trustess and LGB members have access o a comprehensive fraining package run by Redcor
and GCleveland Governor Support Sorvice as well as access to the NG, training packags and Governor Hub,

The full Trust board have met more than the recommended 3 times across the year If we include the Financs,
Audi and Risk Committes which has met 4 timas and the Performance and Standards Commitiee which has
alzo met 3 times, rustees have had the opportunity 1o mest on 10 occasions across the Year. This has allowed
ug to maintakn efective cversight of funds

Trust Improvement Pians and School Improvement Plans are shared with Trustees and LGB members annually
and reviewed on a termly basls. Co CEQ's and HTs report on the actions and outcomes,

Izsues dealt with this year

- The angoing development of schogks and how they have confinued to close the gaps after COVID.

- Fe wridlng and sharing of the Scheme of defegation. This has been discussed and approved at all lavels
ol governance and leadarship.

Irmprensarment af Risk Regiater

Rising cosls in Iving, including pay rses and enengy fses.

The application of CIF Bids for schools across [ trust,

Pracurement of senvices including the catering, cleaning and auditing contracks.

The setting of the rust cenlral team and leadership struchura

@ ® @ @
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
| & company limited by guarantea)

GOVERMANCE STATEMENT [CONTINUED)

GOVERMNANCE (CONTINUED)

The Firance Audit and Risk Commites is 8 suf-commities of the main board of trustees, [tz purpose & 9,

The Firance Audit and Risk Commities has been established fo take a strategic overview of the academy
frust's fimancas and resources; including establishing staffing siruclunes, budget seiting, financsal reporing and
the monitoring of iIMernal conrols and accountabiity poliches. i will ensure the financkad stabillty of mdividual
academies and the scademy trust. The commifes is responsible for recommaending financial polickes, goals,
and budgels ihal support the mission, values and sirategic goals of the irest. The commilies also reviews the
trust’s Fnancal performance against its goals and proposes major iransackons and iniliatives to the board of
frustees,

The principal prorities of the Finance, Audit and Risk Commitiee include being responsible far:

¥ Budget setting and financial management of the Academy Trust, incheding any subsidiary or conneched
underiakings

5 Audit and statulory financial submissions

. Monitoring Impeements of performancs managament procasses

C Staffing = inclheding pay policy, cost and deployment

. Health & Safely matiers

. Rislevant podcies

J Procurement

Atendance during the year at meatings was as follows!

Trustesa hMestings attended Out of 8 possibls
K McDonald K| 3
5 J Powell 3 3
J M Sinclakr 3 3

The pedformance and slandards commillee i alda @ sub-commilles af the main board of frustess, s pupose
is o

The pumpose of the Parformance and Standards Committas 5 o ensure that the frusiess have up to dafe and
accurate mowiedoge {including both internal and external data) o make infarmed strategic dedsions about the
quality of prowision in terms of academic aftainment and prograss and personal development, behaviour and
welfare, This understanding will enable them io chalenge senicr leaders and siaif with relevant responaibilities
in these areas. The principal priorties of the committee include Being responsibie for;

curriculum and resuits analsls

qieality of teaching and leaming and impact on academic progress
saleguarding

special sducatienal needs

clasing the Gagl PPG

pasioral guality assurance process and outcomes

. SMCE and British VYaluses

. hehaviour

. stakaholdar relationships

' all assoctabed statutory policies

Fagse 16



STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantesa)

GOVERNAMNCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

GOVERMNANCE (COMTIMUED)

Aftendence dunng the year ai meabngs was as follows:

Trustes Mestings atterded Outof a possibie
A H Duncan e 2
B Jackson a 4
B Maliar 2 3
& Ryals a 3
M & Williarmsan 3 3

REVIEW OF VALUE FOR MONEY

As accountfing officer, the Co CED has responsibiity for ensuring that the Trust delivers goged value In the useof
public resources. The accourting officer undenstands that velue for mongy refers 1o the educational and wider
societal outcomes achieved in refurn for the taxpayer resources received.

The accounting officer considera how [he Trusl's use ol s rescerces has provided good value for money during
each academic year, and reparts to the Board of Trusiess where value for money can be improved, inciuding
Ihe wsa of benchmarking data where apsropriate. The accounting officer for the Trust has deliverad improved

value for monay durng the yeaar by

* Each school has reviewed contracts and SLAs and CFD has put tagethar a confract registar to show
which 5LAs nes=d (o b adopied centrally with an initial Emetablz put fogathar. Wa have reviewed SLA's
far tha fallowing examples -

o Govemance

a Cleaning
a Catering
L2 Audilors

- Each school has continesd 1o develop a premiges development plan priorlising work ard afowing time Lo
gt vakae for money, Schoots have replaced Aooring lights, IT equipment, ilets and docorated.

. Tha trust has in place a inancae poicy and prodedurs document highkghting what schoals need to do
when going through the procurement process o ansure valus for monay,

- Working closely with the Headteachars of each achood to ensure that once positinns becorme wacant,
thare is an appropriate level of scruting to determine best value in finding 2 replacament posl,

THE PURPOSE OF THE SYSTEM OF INTERNAL CONTROL

The sysiem of infemnal control Is designed to manage risk 1 a reasonable level rather than to eliminate all risk of
fallure 1 achieve policies, aims and obeclives. [t can, hemrsfere, only provide reasonable and nol absolute
assurance of effecliveness. The system of interna control s based on an on-going process designed to idantify
ard priofilise e risks o e achievement of Trust policies, aims and objactives, 10 evaluate the likeihood of
thosa risks being realised amd the mpacl shoulkd they be realised, and to manage them efficiently, effectively
and esconomically. The system of intemal contral has bean in place in Steal River Academy Trust for the yaar 1
Septembar 2023 10 31 Acgust 2023 and up to the date of appeoval of the amnual report and financial
statamenlts.
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
[A eompany limited by guarantes)

GOVERMANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

CAPACITY TO HANDLE RISH

The Board of Trustees has reviewed the key risks fo which the Trust 15 exposad togethar with the operating
financial and compliance controls that have been implemented Lo mitigate hose rsks: The Board of Trustees is
of tha view that there |5 a formal angoing process for idantifying, evaluating and managing the Trust’s significant
nizks that has bean in place for tha vear 1 Seplember 2022 to 31 Augusi 2023 and up to the date of approval of
e annual report and financial skalernents. This procass is regulary reviewsd by the Baard of Trusiess;

THE RIZK AND CONTROL FRAMEWORK

The Trust's system of internal financial control is based on a framework of reguler management information and
administrative procedures includng the segregation of dubles and & system of delegation and accountability. In
particular, it inchides:

W comprahensive budgeling and monitoring systems wilh an annual budget and periadic financial reporis
which are reviewed and agreed by the Board of Trustess

* regular reviews by the Finance and General Purposes Commiltes of reporis which indicale financial
perarmance against the forecasts and of major puschase plans, capifal works and expendiura
programmes

" getting {angets io measure financial and other pedomance

" chearly defined purchasng {asset purchase or capitel investment) guidalines

® idenlification and management of nsks

The Board of Trustees has decidad to employ JGT Audiors a5 internal audios

The Doard of rustees heve employed Intarnal Auditors o Gary oul specific unclions. We used the Academies
Hendbook, our own procedures and advice from the auditor fo set the programme. The trust hired JGT Auditors
ard they conducted 3 visils across the year coming in once every tem.

This oplion was chosen Io give an addtional level of assurance.

Thi auditor's rale included gning advice on financial matters and performing & range of checks on tha academy
trust's financial systems. In partioular, the chacks caried out in the currant period ncudes -

. Governance Arangements

Financial Planning

Budgeatary Conirol

Income Contrals sgnd Transachions
Expenditure Controls and Transactions
Data / [T Securily

Wea had three wisits during the year, one in the Autumn term of 2022 one in the Spring Term 2023 and one in
the Bummer Term of 2023, Each visit highlighted risks found and an aclion plan lo mitigale the risks, Each awdit
repori was shared with the Finance, Audit and Risk Commitee Termly and also with the Trust Board. Both the
CAQ and fhe CFO repored on the actians and the progress made against each aclion on a termly besis. Thare
Wwere o significant rizks faised and our overall ievel of assurance was rated as Substantial.

The auditor reports to the board of trustees, through the sudit committae on the operation of the systems of
control and on the discharge of the board of trustees’ financial responsibifites and annually prepares an annual
summary raport Lo the camimibiee aullining the areas reviewad, key findings, recommendations and condusions
o help the commiltas consider acbons and aseess year on year progress,
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
& sompany limited by guerantes)

GOVERHANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS

Az accounting officer, the Co CEQ has responsihil@y for reviewing he efiectivensss of the ayatem of intemal
conbral. During the vear in guestion the review has been informed by

the work of the extemal auditor
thdr Tinancial manadgement &nd governance siif-pggassmeant procass ar the schood resource management
self-assossment 100

L tee weirk Of the Entarnal auditer who Bas been sefiéd and approved By the members and nestess;

L tha work of the exsculive managears within the Trust who have responsibEny for the désasoprmgnt and
maintenance of the internal control framewark

The acoounting officer has besn advised of the Implications of the result of their review of tha syslem of internal
conirol by the interral audtor and FAR commilles and a plan o address weaknesses and ensure conlinuous

improvement of the system is in places,

Appraved by order of the mambars of the Board of Trusteas on 1!'2-' i 15 ard sgned
an thair behalf by: -
i T
u
S J Powell “Mr J Murgatroyd
Chalr of Trustaes Accounting Officer
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
(& company limited by gusrantes)

STATEMENT OF REGULARITY, PROPRIETY AND COMPLIANCE

As accounting olicer of Siesl River Academy Trusl, | have considersd my responsibibity o notify he academy
trust board of trusieses and the Educalion and Skils Funding Agency (ESFA) of maleral irregulanty, Impropriety
and non-compliance with terma and condiions of all funding, including for eslates safely and management,
under e funding agresmant batween the academy truel and the Secretary of State lor Education. As parl of
my consideration | have had due regard o the requinements of the Academy Trust Handbook 2022, neluding
raspangibilities for extales safsly dnd management.

I confirm that | and the Trust Board of Trustess are able to identify any material regular or improper use of all
funds by the Trust, or meateral non-compliance with the terms and conditions of funding under tha Trust's
funding agreament and the Academy Trus! Handbook 2022

I confirm that no instances of matanal irregulanty, impropraty or fundmg non-compaance have been discovered
to date. It any Instances ere identified after the date of this siatemsant these will be nodtfied o the Board of
Trustees and ESFA

\

t-
rJ Murgatrayd
ceaunting Officer

DRy LTS

-
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
{A company limited by guarantea)

STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES' RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

The Trusless {who are also the directors of the chadtable company for the purposes of company [Ew) are
respansible for preparing the Trustees' repod and the fnancial statements & accordance with the Acsdemes

Accounts Direction published by the Educaton and Skills Funding Agency, United Kingdom Accounting
Siandards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) and applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Trustees o prepare financiad statements for each financial year. Under company lew,
the Trustees must not approve the financial statements wunless they are satisfied that thay give a true and fair
view of the siate of affairs of the charitable company and of its Incoming resources and application of resources,
including its ncome and expenditurg, for thal perod. In pregaring these financial statements; the Trusiess are
required o

= gaolect sultabla accounting podcies and then apply them conslstantly;

w chsarve [he mathods and princples of the Charities SORP 2019 and the Academins Accounts Direction
2022 to 202,

- make pjdgmenis and accounling estimates thet are ressonable and prudent;

. state whather applicable UK Accounting Slandards heve bean followed, subject 1o any materal
dapariures disclosed and explained in tha financial stalements;

= prepare the financial statements an the going concem basis unless it js inapprogsiate o presumea that the
chvaritable company will continue (n business.

The Trusteea are responsible for Resping adequate accounting recosds that are sufficient to show and axplain
e charitable company's imnsactions and disclose with reasanable socuracy af any ima the finandal position
af the charitable company and anable them o ensure that the financlal staterments comply with the Companies
Act 2006, They are also fesponsiple for szleguarding he assels of the charitabla company and hence for taking
reasanable sleps for the prevention and satection of fraud and other Irmegularities

The Trusteas ate responsble for ensuring that o its conduct and operation the charitabla cormpany appliss
financial and other controls, which conform with the requirements bofth of propriety and of good finencial
managemenl Thay are also respansible for ensuring granis receivad fram ESFA/DIE have been apolied for the

purposas intendad

The Trustess are responsibie for lhe maintenance and inbeghty of the corporale and financial nformaton
included an fhe chariable company's websilte. Lagisiation m fe United Kingdom governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may differ from legistation in othar jerisdictions.

Approved by ardsr of tha membes of tha Board of Trustees an

15,_‘1_ 24 and signed on its bahalf by
V2

3 J Powell
(Chair af Trusiess)
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF STEEL
RIVER ACADEMY TRUST

UNGUALIFIED QPINION

We have audited the finaacial stalements of Sheel River Academy Trust (the “tnes{) for the year ended 31
Augus! 2023 which compiize the Statemenl of financial actvilies, the Balance sheel, |he Salement of cash
flows and the refated notes, including a summary of signfficant accounting policles. The financial reporting
framerwork that has besn applied in thair praparaticn kB applicable kew, United Kingdem Accounling Slandands
(United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice). including Financial Reparling Standard 102 'The
Financial Repoding Standard applicabl|a in the UK and Rapublc of retand’, the Chadiles SO0RP 2018 and the
Academies Accaunts Direction 2022 10 2023 issued by the Education and Skills Funding Agency

Iy pesr opinian the fnendal siatements;

¥ give a true and fair view of the stats of the Trusls affams as at 371 August 2023 and of s incoming
resources and application of resouwrces, including its income and expenditure for the year than anded;

. have been property prepared in eccordance wilh Unded Wingdom Generally Accepled Accountrig
Praciice; and

. have been prepared in accordance wilh The reguiremenis of the Companies Act 2006, the Charifias
SORP 2079 and the Academies Accourls Direction 2022 to 2023 issued by the Education and Skils

Furding Agaency
BASIS FOR OPINION

Wae conducted ouraudit in accordance with Intermational Standards on Acditing (UK (15As {UK}) and applicable
larey. Our responsbilibes under those slandards are further described in the Auditors' respansibilites for the audit
of the financial stalements section of our report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the ethical
requramants {hat are redevant fo cur sudn of the financial statements in the United Kingdom, incuding tha
Financial Reporting Council's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfiled our ofher ethical responsibilifies in
accordence with these reguiremems. We befsve that the dudit evidence we have cOlained & sulficierd and
appropriate o provide a8 basis fof owr epinian,

CONCLUSIONS RELATING TO GOING CONCERN

I auditing the fnancial stetements, we have concluded that the Trustees' use of the going concem basis of
sCcounting in the preparation of the financial statements 13 appropsiate,

Based on the work we have perormed, we have not dentifled any materlal uncerlainties relaling to avants or
conditbions that, individually ar collectively, may cast significant doubl on he Trusts sbilfty o continua as a going
conoesn for a period of al ksagl bwslve manths fiom when the financial satlements are authorised for issua.

Clur responsibililies and the resporsibiities of he Truslees wilh respect to going concam are described in the
refevant ssclicns af this report
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
(& compamny limited by guarantes)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF STEEL
RIVER ACADEMY TRUST [CONTINUED)

CTHER INFORMATION

The other information comprises the informaticn Included in the Annual reporl other than the financial
statemeants and our Auditors” repodt tharson, The Trusbees are respanaible for The other information contained
within the Annual repord. Ouwr opirean an the ancis slatements does not cover the other information and,
excepld o the extent otherwse explicitly stabed n our reporl, we do not express any foem of essuranca
conelusion therean. Ouf responsibily is o read the ather information and. in doing =0, consider whether the
ather information s materially incansistent with tha fnancial statemeants or our knowledge obtained in the couwrse
of the audit, or otherwlse apoears lo be malenally misstated. I we idenfify such malterial inconsistencies oe
apparant maledal misstalements, we are required fo determine whether this gives rise o 8 material
misstatament in the financial statemaenis themsaives. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
thal there is a8 material misstalement of this other information, we are required to repart that facl

Wie hiave nodhing fo raport in this ragand.
OPINION ON OTHER MATTERS PREESCRIBED BY THE COMPAMNIES ACT 2006

I o opinean, basad on the work undertakan in tha courze of the audit:

. the information given in the Trustess’ Repart including the Strasegic Report for tha finencial year for which
e inancial statements arg prapaned is consistant with the fmancial statements.

L e Truslees' Repoel and the Slralegic Report have bean prepared in accordance with apphicable tegal
raquirameants.

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION

In the lighi of our knowledge and understanding of fe Trust and its environment cbiained in the course of e
audit, wa have not identified material misstatements in the Trustees' Report including the Strategic Reporl.

Wea have nothing to repor! in respect of the foliowing matters in relation to which the Companies Act 2006
raquiras ws o repart §o you if, moour opinion:

= adeguate accounting records have not been kepd, or refurns adeguate for our audil have not bean
racaived from branches not vislied by us; ar

- the finamcial statemants are nal In agreemant with the accounting records and refums; or

- certain disclosures of Trusieas’ remunesation specified by law are not mada; or

- wi harvia nol recaived all tha infarmation and axplanstions we require for our audit
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
(& comparny limited by gusrantee)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REFORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF STEEL
RIVER ACADEMY TRUST [CONTINUED)

RESPOMSIBILITIES OF TRUSTEES

Az axplamed mare fully in the Slatement of trusiess’ responsibllities, the Tuslees (whoe are alse the direcioes of
the Trusi for the purposes of company law ) are responsible for the preparation of the financial slalements and
for being satisfied thal they give a trues and fair view, and for such internal contral a3 the Trustees delerming is
necessany to anabla tha pregaration of financial statements that ara froe Fom materal misstatemant, whathar
disd |2 rawd o arros

In preparing the financial stataments, the Trustess are responsbla for assassing the Trust's ab@ty to continua
A% @ goang eoncesmn, dischosing, as applicable, matters relatad o goeng concern and using the gaing concam
basis of accounting unless the Trustess either infend Io liquidate tha Trust of to cease operafions, or have no
raalistic allearnative buk to da so.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE ALDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cur objeclives are o obtain masonable assuranse about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstalemant, whether due b fraud or error, and to Isswve an Auditors’ repord That includes our
opimon. Reasonable assurance is a high faval of assurance, but s not a guarantee thal an awdit conducled in
accordance with 1585 (UK] will abways datect a matarial misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise
from fraud or arror and ame considered matenal if, individuslly or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expacted to influence the economic decisions of wusars ta%sn on the basis af these financial statemends.

lrregqulariles, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulalions  We design
proteduras in Bne with our responsibiliies, oulined above, to detect matenasl misstaiements in respect of
imegularities, mciuding fraud, The exlent fo which our procedures are capable of detecting iImegulanities,
inzluding fraud s detalled below:

Im identifying and assessing risks of materia misstalement in respect of imeguiarities, inchuding fraud, the audit
engaygement learm;

* Chtained an understanding of the nature of the sactor, mcuding the begal and reguarnty frameword that
the Trust operstes in and how thay are complying with |he legal and regularity frameworls

" Inquired of management and those charged with govemnance about their own identification and
szsesament of the risks of rregubarities including any known, actual, suspected or afleged natances of
Frausd,

] Discussed matiers about non-comipliance with [aws and regulabons and how fraud might ccour including
assessment of how and where the financial statements might be susceptibe to fraud,

Az a result of these procedurss we considared the most significant taws and regulations which have a derect
impact on the fimancia stalements are FRS 102, Chanlies SORP [FRS 102), ESFA accounting regulrements
(inchading the mequirements of he Academy Trusl Handbook and the Academiss Accounts Dlirection),
Companies Act 200G and he Academies's govarning document. We performead awdit procedures fo catecl
non-compliance which may have a material impact on the financial siatemants which included revewing the
financial statermants including the directar’s report &nd remaining aler to new or unuaual rensactions which
miay not be in accordance with the gowvermning decuments.

The audit angagement team identified the rak of management averide of contrals and income reoagnition as
the areas where he financia! statements were most susceptible o matédal misstatement dus to fFaud We
gasignad audil procedures o mespond o the nsk, recognising that the risk of not delecling a matenal
missiatemant due to Faud is higher than the rsk of not detecling one resulling from ermor, as fraud may involve
deliberate concealment by, for example, forgary or intentonal misrepresentations, or through callusion,
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
{A company limited by guarantes)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OM THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF STEEL
RIVER ACADEMY TRUST (CONTINUED)

Aud® procedures padormed mcleded, bBul ware nat Hmited to

- testing mangal jowmal entrttes and other adjustmaents

. evialuating the busmess rationale o relaton to signifcanl o unusual ransactions and ransactions
entarad into oulside the normal course of besiness

. chalienging judgmeris and astmales

. ravigwing income transactions arowend the yaar and to look for poltential ‘window dressng”

& further descriplicn of our respansibilities for the audi of the finandal slaterments iz located oo the Financial
Reporting Couniil's website ab weaw e ong.uklauditorsrasponsibilties. This description forms par of our
Auditors’ report,

USE OF OUR REPORT

This repod is made solely 1o the charifable Trusl's members, as a body, In accordance with Chapler 3 of Parl 16
of the Companies Act 2008, Our audit work has been undertaken so thal we might state to the charitable Trust's
mambess those matiers we are required to siafe ko them in an Auditors® neport and for no other purpose. To the
fullest extent permitbed &y law, we do not acceph or assume responsitiity 1o aryone olher than the chaslabia
Trust and its members, a5 a body, for our audil waork, for this reporl. ar Tor the opinions we have farmad.

HBps v

Heathar O'Driscoll FCA [(Senior statutory auditor)
for and on behalf of

Waltons Business Advisers Limited

Chartersd Accounianis

Statutany Auditors

Maritma House

Harbouwr Waik

The Marina

Harttapaal
TS24 OUX

Late: 20 December 2023
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
[& company limited by guarantea)

INDEFENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT S ASSURANCE REFORT ON REGULARITY TO STEEL
RIVER ACADEMY TRUST AND THE EDUCATION AND SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY

In accordance with the terms of our engagameni letter dated 22 June 2023 and further (o the requiremeants of
the Educetion and Bkills Funding Agency [ESFA) as Included in the Academies Accounis Direction 2022 to
2023, we have carmied oul an angagement o oblain imited azsurance aboul whether the sxpendilure disbursed
and imcome recelvad by Sloel River Academy Trust dudng the year 1 Septamber 2022 to 31 August 2023 have
ben appbad to the purposes identifthed by Padiament ard the inancial ransactons conform 1o tha authoritss

which gowvern them

This repor is made sdlely to Stesl River Academy Trus! and ESFA in accordance with the lerms of our
engagement lelter Our work has been underiakan so thal we might state to Steel River Academy Trust and
ESFA thasza mattars wa are required to siale ina raporl and for no other purpose. Ta the fullest edent permitiad
by law, we do not accepl or assume responsibility to anyona othes than Stesl River Academy Trust and ESFA,
for aur work, far this reporl, ar for tha conclusion we have Tormed.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUSTS ACCOUNTING
OFFICER AND THE REPORTING ACCOUNTANT

The accounting officer is responsible, wnder the reguiremaenis of Siesd River Academy Trust's funding
agreemant with the Sacretary of Stats for Education dated 27 August 201% and the Academy Trust Handbaaok,
gxtant from 1 Saplember 2022, for ensuning thal expenditure disbursad and income recéived is appliad for the
purpeses intended by Parliament and the finandal fransactons conform lo the ausherities which govern tham.

Chr responsibilites for this engagement are esiablished in the United Kingdom by our profession’s ethical
guidance and are lo obtain limited assurance and report in accordance with our engagemant ketter and the
requirements of the Academies Accounis Drection 2022 to 2023, We report to you wihather anyifing has coms
o our attention n carrying gut our work which swggests that o all matanal respects, expanditura disbursed and
mcoima recelved during the year 1 Seplembar 2022 1o 31 August 2023 have not baen applied W0 purposss
intended by Pariarment or thal the financial ransacions do not conform 1o ihe avthorites which goverm Fem,
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
L& company limited by guarantes)

INDEFENDENT REPDRTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPDRT ON REGULARITY TO STEEL
RIVER ACADEMY TRUST AND THE EDUCATION & SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY [CONTINUED)

AFPROACH

We conducled our sngagemenl in actordance with the Framework and Guide Tor External Audilors. and
Reparting Accouniant of Academy Trests issusd by ESFA. We performad a limited assurance sngagement as
dafingd in our angsgemant lattar

The ohjective of a Emited assurance engapgement is to perform such procedures as to oblain information and
explanations in arder to prowde ws with sufficient apgropriste evdence 1o express 3 negallve conclugion on

regularity.

A limited assurance engagement |5 more imited In scope than a reasonable assursnce: engagement and
consequently does not enable us to.obtan assurance that we would become aware of all significant matiers that
might be identified in & reasonable assurance engagemani. Accordingly, we da nol express a positive opinion

Ot engapament includes axaminalion, on a besl basis, of evidence mievant to he reguladily and propriety of
e Trust's income and expenditurs,

Tha waork undertaken to draw to our conclusion includes a review of the design and mplementstion of e
Tnuet's internal controle and review processes on regulanty, supporied by detafied tests on samples of cosis
incurrad by the Trust and spacific transactions dentified from our raviaw,

This work includead:

" Review minutes of meelings of directors

¥ Revew Internal Assurance reports

Reutew payroll for evidence ol authorisation and mview any exia contraciual payments
Review a sample of purchases and expense claims

Raview lines of delagatizan and limils sat

Roview regesiar of interesis

Raview related party transactons

Raview othar income o ensure n line with funding agreement

- Review risk registar and business continuity plans

CONCLUSION

in the course of our work, mothing has come o oul atlestion which suggest in all materal raspects the
axpendilure disbursed and Incoma receivad during the yvear 1 Seplember 2022 1o 31 August 2023 has not been
applied Lo purposes ntended by Parkament and the fnancial transactions ¢o nol conform 15 the authorities

which gowesn tham

L

Reportng Accountant
Waltons Businesa Advisers Limited
Charered Accountanis

Statibory Auditors

Date: 20 December 2023
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
(& company limited by guarantes)

STATEMENT OF FINANMGIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACGCOUNT)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

INCOME FRONM:

Donations and capits
grants

Other traging activities
Investmeants
Charltable sclivitles

L o8 =] Ja

TOTAL INCOME

EXPEMDITURE ON:
Realsireg fuivds
Chantable activibes

TOTAL
EXPENDITURE

MET
INCOMENEXPENDIT
URE}

Transfars batwaan
funds 14

HET MOVEMENT IN
FUMNDS BEFORE
OTHER
RECOGNISED
GAINSNLOSSES)

OTHER

RECOGNISED
GAINSHLOSSES):
Actuaral oains on

defined beneht

pension schemes 25
Pension surplus rat
recagnised 25

NHET MOVEMENT IN
FUMDS

Restricted
Unrestrictod Restricted fized assnt Toial Tosal
funds funds funds funds funds
2033 2023 2023 2023 2022
£ £ [ 3 £ X
34,290 = 114,108 148, 398 T8.533
139281 - - 138,281 142865
2,142 - - 2,142 270
40,184 8,083,841 - 9,124,025 8,677,545
215,897 8,083,841 114,106 9,413, 844 B157.214
26137 - = 26,137 56,392
B3850 9,368,167 3r2ora 8,624,105 Q726977
109,996 9,368,167 37079 9,850,242 #,753.369
105,504 [284,326) (257.973) (436,398) (632 755)
- {34, 5632) 34 562 -
105 801 {318,888} (223.411) (438, 308) (632 155)
- 1,008,000 - 1,008,000 A& 781000
% (T73,000) : {773,000} {58,000
105,501 {83,888) {223,411) (201,308) 3,800,545
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantea)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)

(CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 AUGUST 2023

Rastrictad
Unrestricted Restricted fized assel Tatal Ttz
funds funds funds funds furris
2023 2023 2023 2023 zz
Wote E £ £ £ £
RECOMNCILIATION
OF FUNDS:
Total funds brgughit
farward 60,6948 886 612 6,638,243 8,585,553 5084 7043
Mzl movemant in
funds 105,901 (83,888) [223,411) (201,398)  3,500.845
TOTAL FUMDS
CARRIED FORWARD 1,066, 599 902,724 5414,.832 B.384.1588 8, 58% 653

IS =

The Statement of Finangial Activiies includes 20 gains and losses mcagnised in the year.

The notes onpages 32 © 60 form part of hese firancial stalements,
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST

(A company limited by guarantes)
REGISTERED MUMBER: 12109048

BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 AUGUST Z023

Mote

FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assms g+
CURRENT ASSETS
Diabbars 17 378,275
Cazh &l hank and m hand 2117.338

2.493 514
Creditars: amaunts falling due within ane
year 18 [524,291)
MET CURREMT ASSETS
TOTAL NET ASSETS
FUNDS OF THE TRUST
RESTRICTED FUNDS:
Fimed asset funds 19 G 414,832
Restictad incoma funds 18 902,724
TOTAL RESTRICTED FUKDS 1a
UMRESTRICTED INCOME FUNDS 19
TOTAL FUNDS

2023

6.414 832

64148352

1,268,323

8,384,155

7,317,556
1,066,589

H.384,155

J08 855
2,274 562

2684477

(737,107)

5,638 243
RefGT2

2022

6,038 243

6,638 243

1847370

8,585,453

7.624,855
60, 698

8 585, 553

The financial staterments an pages 28 060 were spproved by the Trustees, and authorised for issua on

26 .17 2%
LAY
5 J Powell

(Chair of Trustags)

The noles on pages 32 to &0 form part of thesa financial statemonts

ard are signed on ther behalf, by
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
{& company limited by guarantea)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Mots
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIMTIES
et cash (used infprovided by coamting actiilies 21
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 22
CHAMGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS IN THE YEAR
Cash and cash aquivalants al the beginhing of the vear
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 23,24

The notes on pages 32 1o 60 form parl of these financial statements

2023 2022
£ £

(141,753} 465,510
(15470} {9.3488)
(157,223} §96, 722
2,274 562 1.878.440
2117338 2274562
E——— E————
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guaranbes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2623

GEMNERAL INFORMATION

Steed River Academy Trus! |s a charitable company limited by guarantes and registered in England
and Wales, In the evanl of (he academy baing wound up the lisbilty in respect of the guarantses s [rmibed
to £10 per member.

Thiy reglslered office address is:

Grangetown Primary School
5L Georges Road
Middlesbaorowugh

TS8 T4

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

21

22

A summany of the prinsipal aceounting policies adopted (which have been appiled consistanily,
ot winera noded), judgments and Key sowcse of estmation uncertainty. i st oul below

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial slaterments of the Trust, which is a public benefit entity under FRS 102, have besn
prepared under the historic cost convertion in acoardance with the Financial Reporting Standard
Applicabde in the UK and Repubic of Ireiand (FRS 102), the Accounting and Repoding by Charites:
Staternent of Recommended Praclice apphicable o charities preparing their accourds in accondance
with the Financlal Reporling Standard applicable in fhe W and Republic of Irefand (FRS 102)
{Charitias SORP {FRS 102}), the Academies Accounts Diection 2022 to 2023 issued by ESFA, the
Charithes Act 2011 and the Companiss Act 2006,

Siéal River Academy Trust mests the definition of a public benefit entity under FRS 102
Going concern

The Trustees assess whether the use of going concern i3 appropriate |e. whether there are any
material uncertainties related (o events of conditions that may cas! significant doub? on the ability of
tha Trust to conbnue &5 a going concenn. The Trustees make Lhis assessmant in respect of a period
of al leasl ona year from 1he date of authorisation for Issue of the financial statements and have
concluded that the, Trusl has adequale resources Io continue in operafional existence for the
foresesabie filure and there are no material uncerainlies about the Trest's ability to continee as a
gaing concem, thus fhey conlinue I adopt the going concam basis of accounting in preparing the
financial slatermnants,
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STEEL RIWER ACADEMY TRUST
(& company limited by guarantes)

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

2

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3

2.4

Income

Al Incoming resouices are recognised when the Trust has entilement 1o the funds, the reeeipt s
praballe and lhe amount can be measured reliabby,

Grants

Grants arz ncluded In tha Statement of financial activilias on 8 recevabie basiz The balance of
income recaived for apecific purposes but not expendsd during the penod is shown i the relavant
funds an the Balance shest. Where Incoms is recelved in advance of mesling sny performancs-
relaled conditions there (2 nol uncondtlonal entitlemant to the income and iis recognition is defemed
and included m creditors as deferred Income untl the performance-related conditions are met
Where anlilement otcuss before income 1s recelved, Ihe Income is acorued

saneral Annual Grant 15 recogrised in full in the Statement of financial actvities in the year kar which
Itis recervable and any abatement in respedt of the vear is deducted from mcome and recognisad as
a liahiliy.

Capital grants are fecogrisad ir full whed there is an undonditional entitlarment W he granl. Linspent
amcunts of capital grants ane refleciad in the Balance shael in the restrictad fixed asset fund. Capital
grapis sre recognised whan these is antilenent and are not deferred over the |ife of the assat on
which they are expendad.

Donations
Danabons are recognised on a recevable basts (where there are no pedermance-related conditiens)
where the receipt is probable and the amaunt can be reliably measirad

Other income
Other Income, Including the hire of facilities, s recognised in the year it is receivable and io fhe
extent ihe Trust has provided the goods or services

Expendilure

Expendiiure & recognised onco there |3 & legadl or construchive obligatien to fransfer economic
benefil 1o a third parly, [l i3 probable that a transfer of economic benefils wil be recuired In
satflamani and the amour] of the obligation can be measured relinbly. Exponditurs i3 clasgibed by
activity. The costs of each actwvily are made up of the total of direcl costs and shared costs,
inciudirsg support costs invodved In underteking sach activity. Oiect costs atributable to a singhe
activity are abocated directy to that activity. Shared costs which contribute fo more than ona activity
and supporl eoais which are not attributable to 8 single aclivity are apporioned batweesn thoze
activities an a Basie consksbon] with the uze of resourses Central staff coats are allocated o tha

bazis of Hme spanl. and depreciation charges afiocated on the portion of the assel’s uss.

Expenditure on raising funds
This includes all expendiure incurred by the Trust fo raise fumds for s chanlable purposes and
includes costs of &l fundeaizing sctivities events and nan-charitabde frading.

Charitable activities

These are costs kcurred on the Trust's educational operations, including support costs and costs
ralating to the governance of the Trust appodioned to chantable aclivibes,
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STEEL RIWVER ACADEMY TRUST
A company limited by guarantes)

MOTES TO THE FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

3 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.4 Expenditure (continued)

2.5

26

27

Al resources expandad ars nclusive of imecoverable VAT
Taxation

The Trustis considersd io pass the tesis sel oul in Faragraph 1 Scheduie § of the Fivanos Adt 2040
and therafore it meeats the definition of 8 chantable company for UK corporation tax purpasas,

Accordingly, the Trust & polntially exempl from taxation n respect of Income or capial gains
received within categories covered by Part 11, chapler 3 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010 or Section
258 of the Taxalion of Chargeabls Gains Acl 1992, fo the extent thal such income or gains are
applied exclusively to charlable purposes.

Tangible fixed assats

Assets cosfing £1,000 or more are capitalised as tangible fived assets and are camisd at oost, net of
depreciation and any provision for impairment

Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with the aid of speclic grants, either from tha
govermment or from the private sector, they are included in the Balance sheet a1 cost and
depreciated over thelr expecied useful economié Iife, Where there arg speciic condibons sttachsd
to the funding requinng the continued wse of The assel, the relaled grants ane credited 10 a resticted
fimad aszel fund In he Statemenl of finencial aclivies and cartied forward in the Balance shaat
Depreciatien on the relevant assels s charged directy to lhe resticied fived asset fund in the
Statermaend of financial aciivities, Where tangible fived assets have been acquired with urvestniclad
funds, depreciation on such assets is charged to the unrestricted fumd.

Depesciation is provided on all tangible fixed assefs ather than freehold kand and assels under
construction, at rates calculated to write off the cogt of each asset on a siraighi-ling basis over its
expecied useful ife, as follows:

Depraciation is provided on the following bases

Land and buildings = 50 years straight lina
Fixtures, Nitings and aquipment - £ years siraighd ling
Compuber eguipmend = 3 years straighd line

A review for impairment of 8 fived asset is camied out if events or changes in creumstances indcale
that the caerrying vatue of any fixed assal may not be recoverable. Shortfalls belween the ¢arrying
value of fived assets and ther recoverable amounts are recognised as impairments, Impairment
lnssas are recognised in the Statemeant of financial activities.

Liabilities

Liabilities are recognised when (hera i an obligation at the Balance sheet date as a resut of a past
aviand, Il 15 probable that a tansfer of economic benefit will be required in saitlement. and the
amount of the sattlemant can be aslimated raliably, Liabilites are recognised at the amount that the
Trust anbicpates it will pay to sattle the debt or the amount it has recelved as advanced payments for
the goods or sarvicas | must provide.
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STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
|A company limited by guarantes)

NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGLIST 222

i

ACCOUNTING POLHFIES (CONTINUED)

28

2.5

Finmancial instruments

Thie Trust only holds basic financial Instruments as defined In FRS 102. The financial assels and
financial Babilities of the Trustand ther moasunemen] bages are ad lolows:

Financil aggets - rade and other deblors are basic financial instumants and are dabl nstruments
measured al amaortised cost as delailed in nofe 17. Prapayments are nof financial instruments.

Cash al bank is classified as a basio fmancial instrument and is measurad at face value,

Financial llakiiites - reda cradifors, accreals and other credifors are financia instruments, and are
measired at amorhised cost as detailed in nota 18, Taxation and social security-arz not inckaded in
the finandal insbruments disclosure definition. Deferred income s nod deemed o be a financial
liability, as the cash sesliement has already Iaken place and there is an obligalion to deliver services
rather than cash or another financia! instrumand.

Operating leasas

Rantals paid undar operaling leases are charged to the Stalemant of financial activities on a
shealghl-line basis over the lease tarm

2.10 Pansions

Ratirement benafits o emplayeas of the Trust are provided by the Teachers' Pension Scheme
{"TP5"} and the Local Government Pension Scheme ("LGPS"). These are defined benefit schemes
and e asseis are heid separately from those of the Trust

The TPS is an unfunded scheme and conirbubons are calculaled 59 a5 W0 spread the cost of
pengans. over emplopess’ working lives with The Trust in such & way that the pension cost s a
substantialy bevel percentage of current and fulure pensionable payroll, The contribubons are
delammined by the Gevernmant Actuary on the basis of guadrennial valuations using a prospective
unil cradit method, TPS s an unfunded muli-employer scheme with ne underdying assets fo sssign
betwaan employers. Consaqgeently, the TPS i beated as a defmed costmbufion scheme for
gecouniing purpases and the contributions recognised in the parod to which thay redate.

The LGPS is a funded multi-employer scheme and the assets are held separately from those of the
Trust i separate trusies edministerad funds. Pension scheme assets are messured al fair value
and Eabdities are measured on an acfuanal besis using the projected umit credit method and
discounted al a rate equivalent o the currend rete of returmn on & high guality corpofate bond of
equivalent term and currency 1o the liabébes, The actugrial valuations are oblained al least
iriennially and are epdaled af each Balance sheel date, The amounts charged o cperating sunplus
are the current service costs and the costs of scheme inlroductions. benefit changes, satltlements
and curtaifments. Thoy are incuded as part of staff costs as incurred. Mel inferest on the niet defined
benafit linbiliby'asset 5 also racognised in the Siatement of financial activities and comprises the
imberest coat on the defined benefit abligation and interest mcome on the scheme asselz calculated
by mnultipfying the fair valee of the schame sasata at the baginning of the pariod by the rate ased o
discount the banefit chligations. The difference Debwsan Iha intarest income on the schame assets
and the actual retum on the scheme assels & recogrised in other recognssd gains and losses.

Actisarial galns and losses are recognisad Immediataly in olber recogrised gains and lossas.

Page 35



STEEL RIVER ACADEMY TRUST
(& company limited by guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Z,

ACCOUNTING POLHZIES (CONTINUED)

.11 Fund accounting

Urnrestricied income funds represent thess resources which may be used bowards meefing any of
the charilable objecis of the Trusi at the discration of the Trustess

Resincied fixed assel funds are resources which are fo be applied to specific capitsl purposes
imposed by the funders where the assel acquired or created is held for 8 specific purpose,

Restricted general funds comprise all oiher reatricted funds received with restrichons imposed by the
funderdancr and include grants from the Department for Education Group.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND AREAS OF JUDGMENT

Estimates and judgments are continualy sveluated snd are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expeciatons of fufure evenis that are believed to be reasonable undesr e

Croumstancas.
Critical accounting estimates and essumptions:

The Truat makes esiimates and assumpions conceming the future, The resulting accounding estimates
and assumptions will, by definition, seldom equal the related aciual resuits. The estimates and
assumptions that heve a significant risk of causing a materal sdjiustiment 1o the carrying amaounts of
assets and habililies within the next fnancial year are discussed balow,

The presznt walua of e Local Govemmanl Pensicn Scheme defined benafit kabilly depends on 8
nuember of factors thal Bre determined on Bn achuaral basis using 8 varety of assumptions. The
aasumphions used In determining the net cost or income for pensions includes the discount rate. Aoy
changes in these asswempfions, which ere disclosed in note 25, will impact the carmying emount of the
pansion lability. Furfhermore a mll forward approach which projects resuiis from the letest full achranal
waluation performed &t 31 March 2022 has been used by the acheary in valuing the pensions kability &i 31
August 2023, Any differences between the figures derived fram the roll forsand approach and a full
actuaral valuation wauld impact on the carnying amount of the penzion labiity,

Az sxplained in nole 20, the actearal valzabon report 83 at 31 August 2023 produced an estimated assel
In the opinion af ihe Truslees this assel |5 unlikely 0 be realised and fhersfore the Trus! has nof
recogrisad this m the financial siatements. This has educed the value of scheme assels and an
adjustmant has bean includaed in the SOFA to reflact this.

Had the azset boen recognized thie would result inan increass ineeiricted funds of 839 000,
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INCOME FROM DONATIONS AND CAPITAL GRANTS

Restricted
Unresfricted fized asset Taotal Taofal
funds funds funds Feandls
2023 2023 2023 S0z
£ E £ E
Donations 34,290 a7 48,4981 25,0942
Capilal Grants - 20405 98,405 164, 507
34 280 114,106 148,356 180 533
Total 2022 26,943 {84 5491 190.533
INCOME FROM CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES
Unrestricted  Restricted Tatal Total
funds funds funds fearicds
2023 20231 2023 2023
£ E E £
Educational Operations 40,184 9,083,641 3,124 025 0,817,546
Todal 2022 43 376 B4 I 8 BIT 548
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FUNDING FOR THE TRUST'S CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES

Az raslatad
Unresiricted  Restricted Total Tolal
funds funds funds lurds
2023 2023 2023 2022
£ E E E
Educational Operations
DfEFESFA grants
General Anmual Granl " BATIZTT  GATIIVT  G.459.745
Cther DIE/ESFA grants
Linivarsal infant fres school maals - 95,137 98,137 27,6008
Pupil Pramium - 1,064,311 1,064,311 1023643
Teacher's Pay grant - 20,671 20,672 36,067
Rates Ralisf - 21,318 21918 21, 606
PE and sparts grant - 74,500 74 500 7R 200
Chher OFE gramis - 211,455 211,465 18 018
Supplamentary grant 217,163 217,163 83,148
- 6,188, 411 B, 188433 £.506, 087
COither Government grants
Local authorily granis - 461,104 461,104 576,032
SEM Local authority grants - 303,553 303,593 183,271
Crtear govermment grants - 22,845 22,845 -
- TBT 5dd TBT had T8 30
Other incomea from the Trust's educational
operations 40 184 - 40,184 43,376
COVID-19 additional funding [DIE/ESFA)
Dther DFEESFA Covid 15 funiding - 107,866 107 BEE 108 780
= 107,966 107,866 108, FH0
40,184 5,083,841 9,124,025 B.ET7 646
Talgl 2033 as restwied 43 378 8774 170 4.817 546
e SES——
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INCOME FROM OTHER TRADING ACTIVITIES

A% raslaied

Unrgstriched Tatal Talal

funds funds funds

2023 2023 a2z

E £ ‘3

Hire of facilites 24,186 24,186 24,076
Catering 1438 1,138 H36
Farenial conlrbulons 55,135 55135 43 998
Supply teacher insurance 5,600 5,600 18232
Cthar frading income 53221 53221 56,026
139,281 135,281 142 8856

Todal 2022 as eathied 142,865 142,865

- — - ————— - — — ————— |
The compafabive fligures show as reslaled with £18.240 of supply teacher msurance hawving besn

trarsferred from income from chariable actvities to income from kading activities. This kas no impact on
lotal expendituna or reserves camied forwand,

INVESTMENT INCOME

Unresiricted Total Today

funds funds funds

20F3 2023 M2

£ E £

Sharl barm deposiis 21432 2147 20
Total 2022 are a7
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EXPENDITURE
Staff Costs Premises Other Total Todal
2023 2023 2023 2023 2022
E £ E E £
Expenditure an raising funds.
Direct cosis . . 26,137 26,137 56 392
Educatianal aparaicns
Direct costs 5,050, 204 - 418,649 5468 B53 5. 204, 0TH
Allocated support costs 2,482 G0 517,956 1,354,616 4,355,252 4. 43), 099
7,532 BR4 517,056 1,790,402 9,850,242 0 783 3653
Tofal 2022 7AIr817 1130738 1215714 9753360
e ——————ail — —
AMNALYSIS OF EXPEMDITURE BY ACTIVITIES
Activities
undartaken Support Total Talal
directly costs funds findds
2023 2023 2023 J0E2
£ E £ E
Educational Operations 5468853 4355252 9824108 G TREOTT
T —— — T/
Total 2022 5294978 4431998  L.726.977
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ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE BY ACTIVITIES (COMNTIMUED)

AMNALYSIS OF DIRECT COSTS

Educational Total Tolal
Ciperations funds firhls
2023 2023 2022
£ E £
Staff cosiz 5,050,204 5,050,204 4 FE5,348
Technology Cosls 56,807 56807 46,733
Educationa supplies 184,170 154,178 ras421
Othar siaff costs 60,452 60,452 57,543
Staft related Insurance - - 35610
Educatianal consultancy 107,212 107,212 104,207
5,468,853 6,468,853 5. 2094 9TH
e
Total 2022 5, 204,978 5,2894.978
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10,

ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE BY ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

ANALYSIS OF SUPPORT COSTS

Educational Total Total
Operations funds fengds
2023 2023 2022
E E K
Staff costs 2,432 6B0 2,482 Gi0 2677 168
Depraciation 340,429 340,419 311,871
Mainlenance of pramises 134 G58 134,658 323 651
Cleaningg and carstaking 166,262 166,262 Ta0,643
Rates 22,485 22 485 21,6
Energy 223,097 223,097 153281
Calzring 358,250 388,250 LA
Techrology Costs 78,687 786407 81,482
Cither premises costs 137,716 137,716 83,393
Governance cosls 20121 20131 20688
Other sLpport costs 78,093 78,099 T9.95%6
Othir staff costs 3.8 31983 17,536
Seourity 23,680 23,680 24437
Transpor 123207 123,207 B0 a00
kion Educatonal Consultancy 100 BEE 100,688 115474
Fension interest 3,000 3,000 55 000
4,366262 4356252 4431509

Total 2022 4. 437 0949 4431939

= =

In line with the clarification provided In the 2023 accounis direction teaching assistanis are now classified
as suppor! cosks. This has rasulted in & toial of £1,433,130 Deing moved from direct o Supporn costs in

the 2022 Byures,

A further £245 622 was then mowved from support nfo direct expendibure in line wikth the classificafions in

the accounts refum,

Thig has no impact an totsl expendiure or regarves carred fopesard.
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11.

12,

NET INCOME{EXPEMDITURE)

Met Incomafexpanddura) for The year Includes:

Oparating lease rentals

Depreciation of langible fixed assais

Met inereat pn defined benefit pension liabifiby
Faes paid fo auditors for:

= audif
= pther services

STAFF

a. STAFF COSTS

Stafl cos=is durmyg the year weara as follows:

Wages and salaries
Social securty costs
Pension costs

Agency aafl costs
Stall restruciurng costs

Staff restructuring casts comprise:

Redundancy payments

2023 2022
E £
13,530 T2
240,429 J{1.871
3,000 &5 o0
12,250 11,750
2,750 4, 750
e Ee——
2033 2022
£ £
5,451,136 5,233,394
520,156 490,097
1,344 963 1.6710.974
7,316,255 F.334 465
205,558 107,030
11,070 2 022
7.532 B84 437 0T
203 2022
£ £
11,070 2032
11,070 2022
— |
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12.

STAFF (CONTINUED)
b. SEVERANCE PAYMENTS

The Trust paid 3 severance payments in the year, disclosed In the Tallowing bands:

2023

Mo.

EQD - E25 .00 3

. STAFF NUMBERS

The average number of persons emplayed by the Trust during the year was as follows;

2023 2022

Ma, ho.

Taachers B2 &0

Adminisiration and supgort 122 127

M-ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁl‘l’lﬁl‘ll 1w 16

24 223

d. HISHER PAID STAFF

Tha number of employees whose employee benefils (excluding emploper pension costs) excoodsd
£50 000 was,

2023 s Il

Ma. hic,

I the band £60,001 - £70,000 2 2

In the band £706_001 - £80_000 1 3
in the band £80.004 - £80.5600 3 =

& KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

The key managemenl parsonnel of the Trust comprise the Trustess and the senior management team as
listed oo page 1. The total amound of key managemen! personnel benafits including emplover pension
canlibutliens and amployal nallonal insuwrance coninbutions) recaeived by key management personngl for
fhiakr sarvices (o the Tres! was E464, 729 (2022 - £420, 235],
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CENTRAL SERVICES

The Trust has pravided the following central services to its academies during the year:

" nUman resources

financlal sarvices

logal sericns

educatinal suppard sarvices
otfsars as arnising

- & & @

The Trust charges for thesa services on the following bass;
AL 5.6% (2022 4.5%) of GAG income.

The actual amounis chiarged during the year were as follows;

2023 2022

£ E

Caedmon Primary School B2.579 VB 746
Bankfiakds Primary Schoal 69 108 6. 151
Whala Hill Primary Schaal 118,488 104, B39
Grangatown Frimary School 82053 Tr 152
Total 360,228 226, 660

TRUSTEES REMUMERATION AND EXPENSES
Dwring the y=ar, no Trustess eoeived any emunaeration or other benafits (2022 - £MIL)

Durng the year, retrement benefits were aooruing to 1 Truslees (2027 - nang) in respect of defined
benafif pension schemes,

During the year ended 31 August 2023, no Trustee expanses have been incumed (2022 - ENILL.

TRUSTEES AND OFFICERS" INSURANCE

In accordance with normal conmnerclal practica, tha Trust has purchased insurance 1o protect Trustees
and officers from claima ansing from negligent acta, errors or omizsiona gccurring whilat on academy
business. The nsurance provides cover up to 28 milllon on any one clabm and the cost for the year
ended 31 August 2023 wag EIGT S0 (2027 - £288). The oozt of this insuranca iz induded in the total

Irsurance cost
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16.

171,

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETE

Cost
AL 71 Seplember 2022
Addilions

AL 31 August 2023
Depraciation

At 1 Seplember 2022
Chargs for tha yaar

At 31 August 2023

Met book valus

Af 31 August 2023

At 31 August 2022

DEBTORS

Due within one yaar

Trade dablors

VAT repayable

Frepayments and sccread incamse

Furniture
Freehold and Coamputar
property equipmeni eguipmeni Total
E £ £ E
6,678,611 367,627 JGE, 494 7414, 732
12,282 64,402 40,333 17T
6,690,593 432,029 408 B2¥ 7,531,740
382,595 174,581 219,333 776,489
131.610 81,087 127,731 340,428
514,205 255,648 347,064 1116817
6,176,688 176,381 61,763 B,414 832
_—— =

6,296,018 183,066 143,161 £.830 843

2023 2022

£ 3

&1 17,898

47,156 HE 055

J26.5598 304,998

ITEZTS 408 855
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16.

CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

Trada cradiors

Othar taxation and sockal security
Other creditors

Accruals and deferred income

Ceferred income at 1 Saptember 2022
Resources defarred durng the year
Amounts redeasad from praviows pariods

2023 2022
E £
] 172404
156,127 116,829
93,138 120,648
974,427 327,096
524,291 737,107
—_— e
2023 2022
£ 3
Gi6.964 68,068
75496 B6, Ofid
(66,964} (68,068}
75,496 6,964

Daefarrad Mocome consists of mates nalief and universal nfanl free school means for the 2023-2024

acadamic year racaivad in advancs.
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18,

STATEMENT OF FUNMDS

Unrestricted
funds

Gienaral Funds

Restricted
genaral funds

General annus
grant

UIFSh

Fupil premium
Teachars pay
Rates redal
PE & Spor
grant

Cither DFE
grants

Mon DFE
granis

Higher
educalional
resads

Otk kacal
autharity grants

Persion
FRERrVE

Batance at 1 Balance at
Saptember Transfers Gains! 31 August
022 Income Expenditure indout [Lossas) 2023
E £ E £ E £
aG0 68 215,897 (109 996) 4 . 1,066,598
oR6612 6479277 (6,528,603} (34,562) - 802,724

- 99,137 {99,137 5 : 2

- 1.084,311 (1,064, 311] - - =

. 20,672 (20,672) - . -

- 21,918 (21.918] - |

- 74,500 {74,500) - - .

" 536,484  (536,484) ; 3 ~

22,845 {22,845) - -

- 303,593 (303,583} - - S

- 461,104 (461,104 - C &

. " (235,000) - 235,000 .
B86 8612 4,083,841 (9,368.187) {34,562) 235,000 D02 T24
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18,

STATEMENT OF FUNDS {CONTINUED})

Bafance at 1 Batance al
Seplember Transfers Gaing! 31 August
2022 Income Expenditura it [Lossas) 2023
E E £ £ £ £
Restricted
fixed azael
funds
Inherifed on
comversion 5,087,770 - (188, 542) - - 5,789,228
DFE group
capdal grants T7.954 9,405 (0,024) - - 127,335
Cagital
e pandilirg
fram Gl 517435 - [94,187) 34,562 - 457 810
Private sector
enonsnrship 55084 14,701 (29,326) - - 40,453
Total
Restricted
funds 7.624 355 8,197,947  [9,740,245) . 235 000 7.317 556
Total funds E,535,553 D413.844  (D0850.242) - 235,000 B.384,155

The specific purpeses for which the funds are o ba apphed are as follows:

Genegral annual grant - this is the money provided to the academies for normal scheal running costs

The funding for universal free school meals was spent on providing these meals.

The pups premiem B paid basad upon [he number of puepils with service perents or who are entitled o
free  school meals, This Tunding has paid for support assistents within classrocms and addibanal
M SOLraes.

Thie teacher pay and teacher pangion awards have bean spent on teaching wagas

The rales reciaim & used {0 pay rates

The PE and Spor grant has been used on frips and activities and the zalaries of support assisiants
brvabeed in those activities,

The funding for higher sducalional needs has been used o pay Tor classmoom assistants

The early years funding has funded staff in these year groups.
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10

STATEMENT OF FUMNDS (CONTINUED)

The capital fransferred on conversion represents the land &nd buildings and other assels transferrad to
the schood at nil considerabon from Redopr & Cleveland Borough Cowncil wpon comversion booam
Acadermy. This fund iz being depreciated in line with the assets represented,

Cthar capital granis are gowernment funds recewved for the purchase of capital equipment and
expendilure on rapar projects. The ameunt carmed forvard represents assets purchased in the pericd at
their nat book vakes and funding yei 1o bd spent

Undar the funding agreamant with the Secrelary of State, the Trist was nol subiect fo a limit on the
amount of GAG it codd carry fonward at 31 August 2023
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STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINLUED)

Comparalive infarmation in respect of the preceding year is as follows:

Balarce af Balance al
! Sapdembar Transfers (=aina 37 August
2029 Income.  Expentditure vl {Lossas) 2022
E £ £ £ E E
Unrestricted
furnds
Genaral lunds 213013 212453 [T64. FEE 850,698
Restricted
general funds
General annual
grant (GAG] G080  H456745 (8,374,285 (9, 658) - 986,612
LITFSM - o1, 608 {91,608)
Pupil premium - 1023643  (1.023.643) = F
Cither
CFEESFA
COVID-18
funding e 108 780 {108, 730} .
Cithar
OMEESFS
grants - 115018 frisars)
Cther
CIOWEFTITIENE
granis 759,303 (T58,303) i :
Teachers
pansion - 26 B4 (28, G40) L 5 1
Teachears pay
grant - 9427 (5,427) .
PE and sporls
premiurm 2020 75,200 T8 220 = -
Rates 21,606 [21,608) - . .
ESFA
supplementary
grant - 23,199 (83, 189) : z :
Prnsion
TESErVE (2.508, 008} (678, () = 4 133,000
(2604170} B 774170 (9,306 730) {9,658 4133000 986,612
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10

STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Heignce s BHatara af
1 Senfembear Translhers Gains 31 Avgust
2021 theome  Exneradifireg it fLagzash 2022
£ F F £ E £
Restricted
fined asset
funds
Infsanted an
COMarsien G, 775 1739 - {Ta8 363 - - 5,887 770
DfE group
capital grants 58 387 164,591 {12738 {132, 8858 . Fr.a5d
Capital
expenditiere
fram GAG 455 083 - (&4, 198 T2 5ds SI7 435
Private saclos
capital
sponsorship 82250 {27,166 £ 2 55,084
& Fre. 885 164, 55817 Fre.art) 9658 - 6638243
Total
Restrictad
funds 4,171 69% 8438 7t fo &78,604) - 4 133, 00 7 624 885
Total funds 5004708 9151214 {9.783.369) 4,133,000 8585553
[ = a— NN ——————————
Total funds analkysls by academy
Fund balancas al 37 August 2003 ware allocaled as fallaws:
2023 2022
£ "o
Cagdiman Primary Schoal 533 105 677,008
Bankfields Primary Schsal 211,353 197 508
Wihale Hill Primary Schadal 439,045 430 840
Grangetown Primary School 522,851 566, 516
Central services 202 960 {33 257
Totad befors fixed assel funds and sansion eserva 1,969,323 1,947 310
Festiricted fived asset fund 6,414,832 6, 638, 243
Total B,3B4,155 8581553
—  — — ———3
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9. STATEMENT OF FUNDS [CONTINUED)

TOTAL COST ANALYSIS BY ACADEMY

Expenditure incurred by each academy during the year was as follows:

Teaching
and
educational Crthar Other cosis
support support Educaticnal axcluding Tortal Tala
staff costs  staff costa supplies depreciation 2023 2022
E E £ £ E E
Candmon
Frimary School 1.169.478 430,387 58,290 430,230 2,088 365 & 058, 580
Bankfizlds
Primany Schoal 933,677 350,686 17,358 356,982 1,667,700 1,546,450
Whala Hill
Primany School 1,681,753 735,0E9 48,203 534 610 3,010,655 2928500
Grangatcwn
Primany Schaal 1,132,292 626,008 £9,330 3T 087 2, 115617 1.5948. 662
Ceniral services 123,004 331,530 - T2.042 527,478 F20, 8
Trust 5,050,204 2,482,680 194,178 1,782,751 9,509,813 471 408
= —=
20. AMALYSIS OF HET ASSETS BETWEEM FUNDS
AMAL Y58 OF MET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS - CURRENT YEAR
Restricted
Unrestricied  Resfricted fixed asset Total
funds funds funds funds
2023 2023 2023 2023
£ £ £ E
Tangible fixed assals - - 6,414,832 6,414,832
Currant assels 1,131,368 1,362 248 - 2,483,614
Creditors dus within one year (64, 769 {459,527 = {524,291}
Total 1,066,533 902, T4 0,414,852 B,284.155
e — e o | —
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21.

ANALY SIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS (CONTINUED)

ANALYSIS OF MET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS - PRIOR YEAR

Resfriched
Lirnmestricted Fesiricted  fixved pegel Taral
funals furds fumds fiands
LOEL 202 O A r
L 3 3 £
Tangible fixed nssets 638 243 8638 243
Cumani asseis S 6GE LE23 T - £had 417
Creditors due within one year - (T37, 767} (737.107)
S0 698 Q86,612 5,538 243 & 585 553

Total

L. _—— L — —————————————————

RECONCILIATION OF NET EXPENDITURE TO NET CASH FLOW FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES

2023 2022
E £
Mel expendiiure for the year (as per Sislement of financial activifies) (436,358) (G632 155)
Adjustments for:
Caprecialion 340,428 JT1.871
Capita! grants from DfE and cther capital income (99,405) {164,587
Interast raceivable (2,142) {270
Defined banefl pension schame abligabion inhoriled - BA0, (g
Definad benelil pension scheme cost less conlnbutlons payabbs 235,000 S5.000
Decreasallincrease) in debtors 33.580 [4.007)
{Decrease)increase in creditors (212,816) 339,662
Met cash {used inlprovided by operating activities (141.753) 485 510
O
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22

£3.

25,

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

2023 2022

E F

Purchasa of tangble flaed assels {117,017} {174 249)
Capital grants from HE Group 99,405 TG4, 531
Interast receivatsie 2,142 270
MNet cazh used In Imvesting activities {15,470} {9, 3385)

ANALY SIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2013 2022

£ E

Cash in hand and at bank 27338 2274 562
Tetal eash and cash equivalents 2,117,338 2,274, 582

ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET DEBT

At
Saptember At
2022 Cash flows August 2023
E 3 E
Gash at bank and in hand 2,274,562 (157.223) 2117338

2274562  (157,223) 2,117,330

PENSION COMMITMENTS

The Trust's employess belong to two princlpal pension schemes: the Teachers' Penslon Scheme
Engtand and Walas {TPS) for academic and related staff, and the Local Government Pensken Scheme
[LGPS) for noA-leaching stafl, which is managed by Teasside Pension Fund. Baoth are muli-employer
dafined benafil schames.

The latest actuaral valuation of the TPS related to the period ended 31 Masch 2016 and of the LGPS 31
March 2022

Contributions amounting to ES3, 140 waere payable io the schemes at 31 August 2033 (2022 - E120 648)
and are included within credifors
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25. FENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED]
TEACHERS' PENSION SCHEME

The Teachers” Pansion Scheme (TPS) & a statutory, contribulory, defined benefit scheme, governad by
the Teachers Pension Schems Regulations 2014 Membsrehip is automatic for fullime teachers in
acadamies. All leachers have the oplion to opt-out of the TPS following enroément,

The TPS iz an unfunded scheme lo which both the member and employer makes contribulions, as a
percentage of zalary - these contributions are cradited 1o the Exchequer, Retirament and ather pensian
bansfits are pald by pultiic funds provided by Parllament

VALUATION OF THE TEACHERS® PENSION SCHEME

The Government Actuary, using normal acluaral principles, conducts a formal actuanal review of the
TPS in accordance with the Public Service Peasions (Valualions and Employer Cost Cap) Drections
2014 published by HM Treasury evary 4 years. The aim of the review is to specify the level of future
caninbulions. Actuaral schame valvalions are dependent on assumptions about the valus of fulure cosis,
dasign of benefils and many other factars. The |atest acluanal valuation of the TPS was carmed out 835 &t
31 March 2016, The valuation reporl wes published by the Deparment for Education on & March 2019,
The key elemeanis of the veluation and subssquent comsultation ara;

. empioyer cordribution rates set af 23.60% of pensfonable pay (ncluding & 0.08% administration
ey}

- iofal scheme liablities (pensions curngnily in paymient and the estimabed cost of fufure banefits) far
sanice fo the effective date of £218, 100 million and nollanal assets (estimated future contributions
fogather with the notional nvestiments held al the valuation date) of £198,100 million, giving a
nabaral past service deficit of £22 000 millian

- the SCAPE rate, sat by HMT, is usad to determine the notional invesiment return. The current
SCAPE rate is 2.4% above the rate of CPI, assumed real rate of rebwmn iz 2.4% In excess of prices
amd 2% in expess of samings. The rate of real samings growth s assumed o be 2.7%. Thae
assimed nominal rate of refurn including earmings growdh (s 4. 45%.

Thie nendl valuation resull (= due 1o ba mplameanted from 1 Aprl 2024,
The employar's pension costs paid o TPS in the year amounted o E833.008 (2022 - £802 268),

A copy of the valuation reporl and supporting documantation iz on the Teachers' Pensions websie
{hlips 2w teacharspensions co.uk/news’amployers/2013'04 teachers-pensions-valuation-report aspx).

Undar the defmiteons set aut in FR3 102, the TFS B an unfunded mult-smplover pensiin scheme. The
Trust has accounted for ils condribulians o the scheme a3 (F 0 were a defined confribution scheme. The
Trusat has sed oul above the informalion svailable on the schema
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243.

PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION SCHEME

The LGPS s a lunded delined beneft peasion schema, with the assets held in separate trusiee-
administered funds. The iotal contribution made for the year ended 31 August 2023 was £369.000 (2022
- £338.000). of which employer's conlributions totalled £278,000 (2027 - £254 000) and employeas’
contributons tolaled £31,000 (2022 - £84,000), The agreed cantributon rales for fulure years are 17.5
per cent for employers and batwein 5.5 1o 12.5 par canl Tor employees

Parliamant haz agread, al tha requast of the Secretary of State for Education, to.a guaraniee that, in the
event of academy closure, cutsianding Local Govermmant Pansion Schame liabilities woulkd be meat by the
Bepartmant for Education The guarantes came into force on 18 July 2013

PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

2023 2022

Y -3

Rate of increase in salarles 385 §.2
Rate of increase for pensions im peymenticfdatian 2.95 32
Discount rate for scheme Ebilities 5.2 425

Infiation assumplion (CF1) 235 3.2

The eurrent morality assumplions intlude sufficient aliowance for fubure mprovements in martality rates
The assumead life expectabions on refirement age 65 ars;

2023 2022
Yaars Years

Feliving foday
Males 20.5 2315
Femalas 23.5 235
Retiring in 20 years
hales £21.3 22.5
Fermales 25 283
SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS

2023 oz

E0QQ Eona
Discount rate +0.1% {122} (147)
Diccount rate -0.1% 122 144
Moriality sssumption - 1 year incresse (191} (218)
Mortalily assumplion = 1 year dechacise 181 278
CPl rate +001% 103 124
G2 rate -0.1% (103 (124)
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25.

PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
SHARE OF SCHEME ASSETS

The Trugt's share of the assels in the acheme was

A3 A 3T August

BAugust 2023 2022
£ £
Equities 4,052,230 3,737, Q80
Property 1,276,740 GG, 450
Cash and oiher Bypuld assels 222040 75, 580
Derecognise asset (773.000) {58, 000)
Total market value of assets 4,778,000 5,439 000
B

The actual raturn on schame assats was £148,000 (2022 - £308,000].

Thie amcunts recognised = the Sfetemeant of Financial Aciivities are as follows:

2023 2022

£ 3

Curment service cost 510,004} B4, 00
Interast incoms: 240,000 fig,
Total amount recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities 750,000 64,000

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit chligations wers a5 fallows

2023 2022

E L

At 1 Septamber 5,439,000 B, 365, 000

Current Senvice oost 510,000 Bl 0G0

Interest coat 243 0040 150 0680

Empleves confribulions 91,000 G4, 000

Actuarial gains (1,458,000} (3,968 000
Banafits paid {46,000} -

Al 31 August 4,776,000 5,438,000

_—
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27.

PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Changes in tha feir value of the Trust's share of scheme assets ware as folows:

2023 2022
E E
At 1 September 5,438,000 4,857, A0
Interest moaime 240,000 &5 Qo
Actuarial (lossesygans (451,000) 223,000
Empioyes conlribubions 278,000 254,000
Employes contributions a1,000 84,000
Bansfits paid {46,000y -
Deracognise asset (773,000} (58,000)
AL 31 August 4,778,000 5.439.000
I ————————

The actuarial valualion report as al 31 August 2023 produced an estimated asset as & result of changes
in discount rates wsed in the valvation. As the assel iz unlikely to be realised the Trust hes not recognised
hiz in the Fnancial staternenis. This has reduced the valus of schema assats and an adjustmeant has
been included in the SOFA o reflact This

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

Al 31 August 2023 tha Trus! had commitments to make future mnimum lease payments under non-
cancedlable operating leases as ollows:

2023 2022

E £

Mot fater Ihan 1 year 7,064 8872
Later than 1 year and nof laler than 5 yvears 10,851 15,815
18,815 27 ea7

MEMBERS' LIABILITY

Each membar of the chantable company undertakes 1o conlnibute 1o the assels of the company in the
event of £ baing wound up while hefshe is a member, of within ang year alter halshe ceases to be a
member, such amourt as may be reguired, not excesding £10 for the debts and liabilities contractad
before he'sha ceases to be a member
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Owing o the nature of the Trust and (he composiion of the Board of Trustees being drawn fram local
public and private sector crganisations, ransactions may lake place with orgartigations in which the
frustees have an inleresl. All tranzaclions imvedving Such organisations ara conductad in accordancs with
the requiremenis of the Acatemy Trust Handbaok, induding notrfying the ESFA of all transactions made
on or afier 1 April 2099 and oblaining their approval where required, and with te Trusts financial
regulations and normal procurement proceduras refating o connected and related pary transactions.

Mra. P Petie, wife of Mr. M Poirs (Membar of the Trust Board), I8 amployed by the trust as Co Senior
Exocutiva Leadaer of the Trust. Mrs. Petrie’s waa Infialy a founding Haad Teacher of the rust which pre-
dated Mr. Patrie bacoming @ member of the Trust Board, Mrs. Pefia has since been appointed by tha
Trust Board to be a Co Senior Executive Leader of the Trust. This appoiniment was made after a
comsultation with tha full trust board and Mr, Pelfrie was nal part of any discussicn, Mrs. Petrie s pald n
e with the siandard national pay scale and has received no special frealment as a result of the
relabioaship to a meamber,
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